

# Shay Anglin

## **Registered Nurse**

Fort Myers, FL 33916

[shabanua36@gmail.com](mailto:shabanua36@gmail.com)

239 478 2984

LDRP RN of 3 years seeking employment in OB related care. Well-versed in managing emergent cases with grace, a sense of calm urgency and efficiency. Bringing compassion and empathy, critical thinking, as well as specialty related experience to patients and families.

## Work Experience

---

### **Travel LDRP RN**

Door County Medical Center - Sturgeon Bay, WI

December 2021 to April 2022

Care of the patient throughout the antepartum and postpartum period with immediate care of the newborn. Continuous monitoring of the fetal heart rate and contraction length/strength/pattern during active labor. Safely managing Pitocin and/or magnesium sulfate as prescribed. Coaching the mother through the birth process, managing her pain and assisting with any complications that arise.

### **Travel L&D RN**

Piedmont Rockdale Hospital

August 2021 to October 2021

Care of the patient throughout the antepartum and postpartum period with immediate care of the newborn. Continuous monitoring of the fetal heart rate and contraction length/strength/pattern during active labor. Safely managing Pitocin and/or magnesium sulfate as prescribed. Coaching the mother through the birth process, managing her pain and assisting with any complications that arise.

### **LDRP RN**

HealthPark Medical Center - Fort Myers, FL

November 2018 to July 2021

Care of the patient throughout the antepartum and postpartum period with immediate care of the newborn. Continuous monitoring of the fetal heart rate and contraction length/strength/pattern during active labor. Safely managing Pitocin and/or magnesium sulfate as prescribed. Coaching the mother through the birth process, managing her pain and assisting with any complications that arise.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Nursing**

Southern Technical College - Fort Myers, FL

January 2016 to March 2018

### **High school or equivalent**

Island Coast High School - Cape Coral, FL

August 2009 to May 2013